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Paeat arch 10, 1980
Docket Nos. 50-250

and 50-251

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power and Light Company
Post Office Box 529100

Miami, Florida 33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

We have completed a review of your Safeguards Contingency Plan for
the Turkey Point Plant. The enclosed comments indicate the need

for additional information. Please respond to our comments with the
requested information within 30 days of the receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,
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A. Schwencer, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #]
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
As stated
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